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1. It appears that a large quantity of vehicles is now proposed to be parked on the site.  Storm 
water management plans previously prepared for the site did not identify this amount of 
impervious vehicle storage on the site.  Compliance with NYSDEC and Town of Newburgh 
Storm Water Management Regulations would be required.   
 

2. Site development details identifying site improvements to support the 76 vehicles now 
proposed on the site should be provided.   
 

3. Activities occurring on the site, other than vehicle storage in the area identified for vehicle 
storage, must be contained within areas depicted on the site plan.   
 

4. Orange County Planning review of the amended site plan is required.   
 

5. NYSDOT review for proposed increase intensity of use is required. 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  






